9/1/25, 9:37 AM Gmail - Fwd: FW: Purchase order 4536012650

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Purchase order 4536012650

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please process the attached VST order from rEvo.

Pricing is OK, use 500 off bracket.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Backoffice (rEvo) <info@revo-rebreathers.com>
Date: Sun, 31 Aug 2025 at 16:39

Subject: FW: Purchase order 4536012650

To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Hi Steve,

Hope all is well?

Can we please place an order for a extra 400 pieces of sensors
Arrival early November?

PO attached

Have a good Sunday evening

Br
Pieter
rEvo rebreathers

From: Pieter DECOENE [mailto:pieter@revo-rebreathers.com]
Sent: zondag 31 augustus 2025 17:36

To: Backoffice (rEvo) <info@revo-rebreathers.com>

Subject: Purchase order 4536012650

kate.griffiths@vandagraphst.com
Dear vendor,

Please find hereby a copy of our purchase order.

Best regards,
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1842048903883954865&simpl=msg-f: 1842048903883954865

Mon, Sep 1, 2025 at 9:17 AM
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rEvo

Steve

Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

@ Purchase order 4536012650.PDF
15K
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